

# Barwick and Scholes Neighbourhood Plan Revision Group

## 19th August 2024

**Present;** Phil Maude (Chair)(PM), Andrew Wheeler (mins) (AW), Stella Walsh (SW) James Buckley(JB).Jacqui Ward (JW),

**Apologies:**, Irvin Dickinson, Mike Rome (MR), Karen Dales, Paul Walsh

	Minutes	Actions
1	PM welcomed all and noted the apologies.	
2	<p><b>Minutes of last meeting</b></p> <p>The minutes of the meeting held on the 28th June were approved</p>	
3	<p><b>Matters Arising</b></p> <p><b>SW</b> to send AW revised text for 5.5.4 and E4 Village Hubs</p> <p><b>AW</b> to send KL images of Views for uploading onto the Parish Website. PM's note on Cherished Views for the Parish Newsletter was approved</p> <p><b>SW</b> has sent a letter and e mail to Manston Surgery regarding the Scholes practice but has not had a response. PM will also chase.</p> <p><b>PM</b> has received a response from Tony Meekings who has advised the ICB has agreed to a meeting. <b>PM</b> to arrange.</p> <p><b>JB</b> and <b>MR</b> have approached LCC for a meeting re Character Assessments. <b>JB</b> will chase.</p> <p><b>SW</b> to approach Luke Beatty for an estimate to altering the stonework to the stile at Scholes Lodge Field</p>	<p><b>SW</b></p> <p><b>AW</b></p> <p><b>PM/SW</b></p> <p><b>PM</b></p> <p><b>JB</b></p> <p><b>SW</b></p>
4	<p><b>Revised Draft Neighbourhood Plan</b></p> <p><b>JB</b> and <b>PM</b> to proof read the Plan and send comments through to <b>AW</b>.</p> <p><b>AW</b> will incorporate the revised text on Village Hubs and any other changes and send revised plan to <b>IM</b> next week.</p>	<p><b>PM&amp; JB</b></p> <p><b>AW</b></p>

Minutes	Actions
<p><b>5 Scholes Safeguarded Site</b></p> <p>There was a general discussion on the note produced by <b>PM</b> to the PC. <b>PM</b> to incorporate the amendments and <b>SW</b> to table at the next PC meeting.</p>	<p><b>PM/SW</b></p>
<p><b>8 AOB</b></p> <p>SW suggested using Survey Monkey for our consultation but wanted someone to check the website.</p>	
<p><b>9. Next Meeting</b></p> <p><b>AW</b> to invite <b>IM</b> to our next meeting. <b>AW</b> to propose 2 dates:  Monday 23rd Sept 19.00  Thursday 24th October 19.00</p> <p><b>AW</b> to inquire about using Scholes Pavilion again</p>	<p><b>AW</b></p>